by, Michael Shahecn
Ofiice ol Professional Responsibility

Department oi Justice

Washington, L.C. 20530

Dear kr. Shaheen,

Irior to thue czecution of your affidavit in C.i.75-1996, in which I am the plain—
tiff, L wmade charges against BI SA Thomas Wiseman, siwervisor in the FOLA/Pa “uit,
I askeu that Dircctor lLelley vecome aware and forward this complaint to you. After
a long delay * have luarned that he did not.

I thurcfore presume that my similarrequest addressed to the Attorney General
also did not reach you because you have not acknqyﬁedged 1%

SA VWliseman gwore falsely in this suit and in so doing used the processes of the
Court to defame me. .

in carly iunc, prior to uy writing anyone clse, I wrote SA Wiseman directly, asldng
that he retract.

He has not retracted. In fact he has not ackno¥lledged receipt of my letter,

As you know, FQIA requires promptness of response. Yy request dates to April 15 a
year ago. SA Wisemrnny who has qualified himself to the Court as an MOIA expert,
violated regulations in

a) not informing me of the estimated search cost and the depoitt on it he would
require, and

b) then using this as an excuse to stonewall me and not comply with the law.

IFor an expert I believe these constitute a violation of the law and its intent.

I bhelieve all constitute misconduct.

May I louvk forward to a prompt inquiry and a prompt response?

Sincerely,

rold Veisberg
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FREEDOM. OF INFORMATION REQUEST

The Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Sir:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.s.C. §552, I am
requesting that I be provided with copies of the following records:

l. Any orders, memorandums, or directives instructing the
Civil Rights Division to review the investigation into the assassina-
tion of Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr.

2. The report made by Assistant Attorney General J. Stanley
Pottinger on the 1975-1976 review which the Civil Rights Division
conducted of the King assassination.

— 3.. Any press release relating to a reviaw by the Civil Rights
Division of the King assassination. ’
4. Any orders, memorandums, or directives instructing the
Office of Professional Responsibility to review the investigation
of Dr. King's assassination.

5. Any orders, memorandums, or directives to the Project

T I'@am whien cCnducted the review or pr. X1ng‘'s assassination for #ne

Office of Professional Responsibility.

6. The 148 pPage report by the Office of Professional Respon-
sibility on its review of the King assassination.

Sincerely yours,

/

James H. Lesar




